MIDDLE SCHOOL

Course Description Guide



2021 - 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Part I	Frequently Asked Questions	Page 1-2
Part II	Enrollment Information	
	Course Requirements	3
	Minimum Class Size	
	Limited Enrollment Priorities	3 3 3 3 3
	Alternate Selections	3
	Schedule Changes	3
	Credit By Exam Information	
	STAAR Testing	4
	End of Course Exams (EOCs)	4
	Advanced Classes	4
	Courses Taken for High School Credit	4
Part III	Course Descriptions	
	English/Language Arts	5
	Science	6
	Mathematics	6
	History	8
	Wellness/Physical Education	8
	Required Electives	9
	Music Fine Arts	10
	Fine Arts	11
	Other Electives	12
	Foreign Languages	13
	Sample Two Year Plans	14
	Sample Registration Forms	16-17
PART IV	Organizations, Clubs and Activities	18

PART I - Frequently Asked Questions

Which classes earn High School Credits? High school credit courses do not count toward your student's high school grade point average (GPA). The grade will be recorded on your student's high school transcript, but it will not count toward GPA. Note exceptions*

Grade level	Course name
7 th grade only	Touch System Data Entry (TSDATAE)
8 th grade only	Spanish I, PE Foundations, Fundamentals of Computer Science
7 th or 8 th grade	Professional Communications, Spanish II Adv*, Spanish III Adv*, Principles of Law, Principles of Applied Engineering, Cyber Citizenship
Math	Algebra I Adv *, Geometry Adv *

^{*} High school <u>Advanced</u> level courses (**Algebra I Adv, Geometry Adv, Spanish II Adv, Spanish III Adv**) are exceptions; these classes WILL count toward your student's high school GPA.

Does a student have to be in the Athletics class to play a sport?

This will depend on the sport. Students must have a physical on file to participate in the athletics class or in any sport.

Do all 7th grade students have to sign up for Touch System Data Entry (Keyboarding)? Yes, all 7th grade students must sign up for Touch System Data Entry (TSDATAE). If a student takes TSDATAE in the summer before 7th grade or via correspondence, an alternate elective will be scheduled.

Do all 8th grade students have to sign up for Fundamentals of Computer Science (Computer Literacy)?

Yes, all 8th grade students must sign up for Fundamentals of Computer Science. If they take Fundamentals of Computer Science in the summer, an alternate elective will be scheduled.

Can a student take a Musical Fine Arts and Athletics at the same time?

Yes. Musical Fine Arts include Band, Orchestra, or Choir

Which classes are available in summer school through CSISD?

Touch Systems Data Entry (7th graders only), Fundamentals of Computer Science (8th graders only), and Health. CSISD summer school registration typically begins in April (fee required).

Can a student take a Music Fine Arts, Athletics, and another full year elective at the same time?

Yes, but the student MUST complete each of the following:

- 1. Take Touch Systems Data Entry in the summer between 6th grade and 7th grade through CSISD summer school or via Texas Tech Correspondence.
- 2. Take Health in the summer between 6th and 7th grade via CSISD summer school.
- 3. Take Fundamentals of Computer Science in the summer between 7th and 8th grade via CSISD summer school.

Can a student take Part I and Part II of a class the same year?

No. For example, Art I and Art II can not be taken during the same academic year.

7th grade Advanced classes:

All 6th grade students meeting advanced class criteria will be considered for advanced classes as a 7th grader.

Advanced 7th Grade Math: To enter this course, students must meet district criteria which includes an average of 90 or above for the for the 1st - 4th six weeks in the 6th grade advanced math course and score at the 80th percentile or higher on the Winter MAP Growth Math Assessment. All students who take 7th grade advanced math will be required to take the 8th grade STAAR Math test.

Please Note: Students who do not receive at least "Approaches" on the Grade 6 Math STAAR will be registered for on-level Grade 7 Math courses even if they meet the criteria above.

<u>Advanced English:</u> All 6th grade students meeting Advanced English criteria will be considered for advanced classes as an 7th grader.

8th grade advanced classes:

<u>Algebra I Advanced:</u> Students interested in participating in Algebra I Adv must have participated in 7th grade advanced math, have an average of 85 or above for the for the 1st - 4th six weeks and score at the 80th percentile or higher on the Winter *MAP Growth Math Assessment*.

Please Note: Students who do not receive at least "Approaches" on the Grade 8 STAAR will be registered for the on-level Grade 8 Math courses even if they meet the criteria above.

<u>Advanced English:</u> All 7th grade students meeting Advanced English criteria will be considered for advanced classes as an 8th grader.

PART II - ENROLLMENT INFORMATION

ENROLLMENT INFORMATION

This material has been compiled to assist students and parents in planning course selections for grades seven and eight. The required courses are listed below. A wide range of elective courses are also offered. A description of each course is included in this document. This course information should prove helpful to you, but please feel free to contact the counselor at your school should you have any questions.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Course requirements mandated by the Texas Education Agency are reflected in the courses listed below. **Elective course offerings may vary depending on student interest and enrollment.**

Based on the provisions outlined by the State of Texas and/or CSISD, students shall be enrolled in 14 units during 7th and 8th grade including the following:

English/Language Arts (2 units)
Mathematics (2 units)
Science I (1 unit)
Science II (1 unit)
Texas History (1 unit)
U.S. History (1 unit)
Advisory (2 units)

MINIMUM CLASS SIZE FOR ELECTIVE COURSES

Elective courses listed in the Course Selection Guide will be scheduled during the following school year provided a minimum of 15 students preregister for the course. If preregistration exceeds the 15 student minimum, then drops below 15 prior to final scheduling, the course will be dropped.

CLASSES WITH LIMITED ENROLLMENT

In certain classes, enrollment must be limited because of facilities and/or equipment. Students will be scheduled into their alternate choices if space is not available in their first choice class.

ALTERNATE SELECTIONS/ELECTIVES

Students must select alternate electives in order to ensure a complete schedule. Every attempt will be made to honor students' first choices; but due to physical limitations, maximum class sizes may need to be imposed. If an alternate course is not selected, the counselor's office will select one for the student.

SCHEDULE CHANGES

Course selections during preregistration are considered final. Any request for a change in course requests after spring preregistration must be made in writing to the counselor no later than June 1st. Once classes have started, students are expected to stay in the courses they have selected. Changes are only made based upon approval and availability.

CREDIT BY EXAM INFORMATION

Credit by exam (CBE) testing is available to a student for academic subjects in which the student has received no prior instruction. These exams are free of charge and given only during specific dates. The district does not conduct CBE testing at any time other than those dates. Application and more information may be obtained at csisd.org. Once you are at csisd.org, you can search for "Credit by Exam" in the search bar at the top right for the specific webpage.

STATE OF TEXAS ASSESSMENT OF ACADEMIC READINESS (STAAR)

The STAAR test is given to all middle school students. Mathematics, reading, and writing are tested at grade seven. Mathematics, reading, science, and social studies are tested at grade eight. Students in Advanced Math 7 will take the 8th grade STAAR Math test. Students taking a high school level math course in middle school must take the corresponding STAAR End Of Course exam. Eighth graders are required to pass the math and reading portions of the STAAR test for grade promotion. Subject to change by the Texas Education Agency.

END OF COURSE EXAMS (EOCS)

During the summer of 2013, House Bill 5 (HB 5) requires end-of-course assessment instruments for secondary-level courses in <u>Algebra I</u>, Biology, English I, English II, and United States History (does not apply to 8th grade US History).

The purpose of the end-of-course (EOC) assessments is to measure students' academic performance in core high school courses and to become part of the graduation requirements. Middle school students who take Algebra will participate in an EOC for the class.

ADVANCED CLASSES

The academically advanced student who qualifies may consider enrolling in the following classes:

Adv. English 7, Adv. English 8, Adv. Math 7, *Algebra I Adv., *Geometry Adv., *Spanish II Adv., and *Spanish III Adv.

Students must meet specific placement criteria for each course. This placement is decided by the sending school. For information regarding criteria, see the campus counselor.

COURSES TAKEN FOR HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT

Students taking high school courses while enrolled in the 7th or 8th grade earn credit toward the 26 credits required for high school graduation. Each semester of these courses is treated on a standalone basis. In other words, if one of the semesters is not passed, only that semester is repeated. Each semester will be recorded as a ½ credit on the high school transcript separately. The final in these courses counts twenty percent of the semester average.

With the exception of high school level advanced courses, high school courses taken in middle school are Pass/Fail. The semester grade is recorded on the student's transcript but does not count toward their GPA. High school level advanced courses include: Algebra I Adv., Geometry Adv., Spanish II Adv., Spanish III Adv.

^{*}Course taken for high school credit.

PART III - COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

ENGLISH/LANGUAGE ARTS

7th GRADE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS (1 UNIT)

Seventh grade English Language Arts will integrate the elements of literature, composition and language usage through the writing process and research skills. Using, interpreting, and evaluating the various forms of media and technology (visual aids, film, computers, etc.) will be taught as appropriate. In addition to the state adopted texts, students will read at least one novel as a class. They will engage in self-selected reading on a regular basis.

7th GRADE ADVANCED ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS (1 UNIT)

In addition to regular 7th grade English activities, a greater variety of literature, writing assignments, and higher level thinking skills will be implemented in the advanced classes.

8th GRADE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS (1 UNIT)

Eighth grade English Language Arts will focus on literature, composition through the writing process, language usage and research skills. In addition, using, interpreting, and evaluating the various forms of media and technology (visual aids, film, political cartoons, computers, etc.) will be integrated into units of study as appropriate. They will engage in outside (of class) reading on a regular basis.

8th GRADE ADVANCED ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS (1 UNIT)

The course description given for 8th grade English Language Arts is true for Advanced Language Arts. However, the units of study will be covered at a faster pace, be more in-depth, will involve more writing assignments, and may require a great deal more outside effort.

ENGLISH SECOND LANGUAGE (ESL) (1 or 2 UNITS)

Students qualify for ESL based on the results of the Oral Language Proficiency Test and a standardized reading exam. Depending on the tests results, the Language Proficiency Assessment Committee recommends appropriate ESL placement. The course emphasizes the English Language Proficiency Standards of Reading, Writing, Listening, and Speaking as well as the standard TEKS for middle school English. Parent permission is required for participation in this program.

SCIENCE

7th GRADE SCIENCE (1 UNIT)

The primary content focus of grade 7 science is organisms and environments. Matter and energy; force, motion and energy; and earth and space are also taught but to a lesser degree. Scientific investigation and reasoning are integrated with the content. At least 40% of the instructional time is devoted to laboratory and field investigations.

8th GRADE SCIENCE II (1 UNIT)

The primary content focus of grade 8 science is earth and space science. Matter and energy; force motion, and energy; and organisms and environments are also taught but to a lesser degree. Scientific investigation and reasoning are integrated with the content. At least 40% of the instructional time is devoted to laboratory and field investigations.

<u>MATHEMATICS</u>

7th GRADE MATHEMATICS (1 UNIT)

Seventh grade mathematics covers the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills as prescribed by the Texas Education Agency. These skills include mastering computational skills, with fractions, decimals, and integers. Students explore proportionality and are introduced to variables, expressions, and simple equations in a concrete manner. Foundations are extended in geometry, measurement, and data interpretation.

7th GRADE ADVANCED MATHEMATICS (1 UNIT)

Prerequisite: 6th Grade Advanced Mathematics.

Advanced mathematics in 7th grade follows from 6th grade advanced mathematics where selected seventh grade Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) have been taught. The remainder of the 7th grade TEKS and all 8th grade TEKS will be taught in this class. The Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills of 7th and 8th grade mathematics will be addressed including variables, expressions and the solving of equations with whole numbers, fractions, decimals, and rational numbers. Proportionality, geometry, measurement and data interpretation are extended to include critical thinking. Students will be expected to participate not only in expository but also exploratory learning. Students need to understand math concepts such as decimals, fractions and integers, and apply appropriate problem-solving strategies prior to entering the course. Students are expected to be mature enough to handle a rigorous and fast paced schedule of class activities which require higher order thinking skills. To enter this course, students must meet district criteria which includes average of 90 or above for the for the 1st - 4th six weeks in the 6th grade advanced math course and score at the 80th percentile or higher on the Winter MAP Growth Math Assessment. All students who take 7th grade advanced math will be required to take the 8th grade STAAR Math test.

Please Note: Students who don't receive at least "Approaches" on the Grade 6 Math STAAR will be registered for on-level Grade 7 Math courses even if they meet the criteria above.

8th GRADE MATHEMATICS (1 UNIT)

Eighth grade mathematics covers the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills as prescribed by the Texas Education Agency. Topics covered include rational numbers, proportion and percent applications, critical applications of displaying and interpreting data, probability, and critical applications of geometry, area and volume while integrating the use of equations.

ALGEBRA I ADVANCED

(1 UNIT - 1.0 high school advanced credit)

Prerequisite: 7th Grade Advanced Mathematics

Algebra I ADV is a high school honors level course. To enter this course, students must meet district criteria which includes average of 85 or above for the for the 1st - 4th six weeks in the 7th grade advanced math course and score at the 80th percentile or higher on the Winter MAP Growth Math Assessment. It adheres to high school Advanced Placement guidelines in the following ways: No retests, six week grades are 75% academic achievement grades, 25% academic practice grades, and semester exams are 20% of the semester grade. Upon successful completion, the students will be awarded an honors high school credit. This grade will be applied toward your student's high school grade point average (GPA). This course covers the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills for Algebra I with extensions that require high order thinking skills. This is an academically rigorous, fast-paced course requiring daily preparation and a substantial amount of work outside the classroom. Students take the Algebra I End of Course Exam (EOC).

Please Note: Students who don't receive at least "Approaches" on the Grade 8 STAAR will be registered for the on-level Grade 8 Math courses even if they meet the criteria above.

GEOMETRY ADVANCED

(1 UNIT - 1.0 high school advanced credit)

Prerequisite: Algebra I

This course covers an introduction and basics of plane, solid, spherical, and coordinate geometry. Stress is placed on geometric knowledge of physical space, and deductive and inductive reasoning. Higher level and critical thinking skills addressed by providing opportunities for discovery and more detailed proof writing. Geometry Adv. is a high school honors level course. It adheres to high school advanced placement guidelines in the following ways: No retests, six week grades are 75% Academic Achievement, 25% Academic Practice, and semester exams are 20% of the semester grade. Upon successful completion, the student will be awarded advanced high school credit. This grade will be applied toward your student's high school grade point average (GPA) This course covers the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills for Geometry with extensions that require higher order thinking skills. This is an academically rigorous, fast-paced course requiring daily preparation and a substantial amount of work outside the classroom. Students will take the 8th grade STAAR state test.

HISTORY

7th GRADE TEXAS HISTORY (1 UNIT)

This is the study of Texas history from prehistoric times to the present, this course focuses on key individuals, events, and issues. Geographical regions and their impact on changes in Texas will be examined. The structure and function of Texas government and the responsibilities of good citizenship are studied.

8th GRADE UNITED STATES HISTORY (1 UNIT)

This is a study of the historical development of the United States from the early colonial period through Reconstruction. Political, economic, and social events and issues of this period will be examined. Within this historical context, students will analyze geographic and economic factors that have influenced the development of the United States. Also, they will examine and analyze American beliefs and principles.

WELLNESS/PHYSICAL EDUCATION

7th GRADE WELLNESS (1/2 UNIT)

This course combines components from health and physical education to provide the student with a well-rounded approach to overall fitness and is required for students not in athletics. Students are exposed to the fundamentals of selected team and life-time sports, in addition to physical fitness concepts such as cardiovascular endurance, muscular strength, and flexibility. Health concepts include Mental Health, Body Systems, Adolescent Growth and Development, Diseases and Disorders, Safety and Basic First Aid, as well as Drugs and Alcohol. Each student's physical fitness is assessed at the onset of the semester with the goal of improving by semester end and to be fit for life.

8th GRADE PHYSICAL EDUCATION – FOUNDATION OF PERSONAL FITNESS (1/2 UNIT – .5 high school P.E. credit).

Basic classroom and lab experiences give the foundation needed to live a totally physically fit life. This class includes: fitness, stress, nutrition, consumerism, safety, life-style, quality of life, attitudes and development of a personal fitness program.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION (1/2 UNIT)

Join in the fun! All students will be provided the opportunity to develop basic motor skills and knowledge of a variety of individual, dual, and team sports. Semester courses may include such activities as: volleyball, basketball, horseshoes, weight training, and tennis. Each student's fitness will be assessed throughout the semester.

7th GRADE HEALTH (1/2 UNIT)

Class is required for students participating in Athletics class.

Health is designed to provide the students with the knowledge of achieving and maintaining optimum health. An emphasis will be placed on using this knowledge in order to make responsible and healthy life choices. Students will explore a variety of topics as they apply to their own mental, physical, and social needs. These topics include self-esteem, goal setting, peer pressure, body systems, growth and development, nutrition, drug education, safety and first aid. Health may be taken through CSISD summer school if the course has sufficient enrollment.

BOYS/GIRLS ATHLETICS (1 UNIT)

Prerequisite: Must have physical on file to participate in class.

Enrollment in the athletic period requires participation in a core activity. Core activities for boys include football, basketball, track, or cross country. Core activities for girls include cross country, volleyball, basketball, and track. Tennis and golf are offered before or after school only and do not require participation in the athletic period. Students in athletic periods must maintain state required eligibility at all times. Students not in season will be in the offseason program (weights, conditioning, agility drills, etc.). It is expected that students will try to improve strength, speed, endurance, agility, etc. throughout the school year. Even though students receive credit for P.E., the athletic period differs from regular P.E. in that the workouts are more intense and rigorous and geared toward developing each athlete for future athletic endeavors. A coach's approval is required for entrance into the 8th grade athletics course. **Students who are academically ineligible or have repeated discipline issues can be removed from the athletics class at the coaches' discretion.**

ELECTIVES

REQUIRED ELECTIVES

TOUCH SYSTEM DATA ENTRY (TSDATAE) (1/2 UNIT- .5 high school elective/CTE credit)

Required for all 7th grade students

Focuses on developing keyboarding skills using proper technique with speed and accuracy; emphasizes how to format various documents. Students will use and become familiar with the basic functions of a word processing program. It is designed for a beginning typist. This course is required for all 7th grade students. ½ high school elective credit will be awarded upon completion and passing. Touch System Data Entry may be taken through CSISD summer school or by correspondence via Texas Tech University.

FUNDAMENTALS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE (1/2 UNIT - .5 high school elective/CTE credit)

Required for all 8th grade students

This course focuses on the production of projects using the latest software as well as Internet programs. The course has four main components: the use of application software, the use of the computer as a problem-solving tool, the impact of technology in society, and the introduction of lifelong skills. The students use hands on learning to create reports, brochures, newsletters, animations, graphics, multimedia presentations using Internet sites, databases, and spreadsheets with graphs and charts. It also covers the important topics of cyber bullying and cyber ethics. It is a fun, fast-paced, and inclusive classroom setting (all projects are done in class).

MUSIC FINE ARTS

BEGINNER BAND

(1 UNIT)

This course is designed to introduce instrumental music to middle school students who have no previous band instruction. Students will learn how to read music and play a band instrument (instrumentation is limited to need and director approval). They are expected to practice daily, and are responsible for maintaining a practice record. The expectation is for this class to become members of the concert band near the semester break as they meet at the same time. Private lessons are highly encouraged to help students catch up.

CONCERT BAND (1 UNIT)

The Concert Band is designed for students with one or more years of playing experience. Continued development of fundamentals, technique, and musicality are emphasized. In addition, ensemble skills will be developed through the rehearsal and performance of full band arrangements in a variety of styles. Concert Band members are expected to participate in the College Station I.S.D. Solo and Ensemble contest as well as all Concert Band performances throughout the school year. The Concert Band may participate in the U.I.L. Concert and Sight reading Contest in April, and/or an additional festival. Concert Band Members will be required to keep a practice record for a major grade.

SYMPHONIC BAND

(1 UNIT)

Prerequisite: Teacher approval.

The Symphonic Band consists of students with one or more years of playing experience who have achieved an above-average playing level on their instruments. Students audition for the ensemble and membership carries increased responsibilities and expectations. Emphasis is placed upon the continued development of fundamentals, technique, musicality, and ensemble skills. Students in the Symphonic Band will be expected to participate in All Region Band auditions and the College Station I.S.D. Solo and Ensemble Contest. The Symphonic Band will give several performances throughout the year. The band participates in the U.I.L Concert and Sight-Reading Contest, and at least one other contest or festival. Also, the band will perform for a number of school-related functions such as school pep rallies, P.T.O Dinner, and various requests by the Principal. Members will be required to keep a practice record for a major grade.

CHOIR (1 UNIT)

This is a year long, performance-based course, designed for students interested in singing. Students will learn the fundamentals of vocal production, sight-reading, and music theory. Students will also learn choreography, performance techniques, and performance etiquette. Requirements of this course include performing at rehearsals, concerts, and contest which are held both during the school day and after school hours. Girls Honor Choir requires an audition. Recommendations from previous music teacher are also considered when placing students in Choir. Each member will be expected to pay a uniform fee.

ORCHESTRA (1 UNIT)

This is a full year course for violin, viola, cello and bass players who have some knowledge of advanced positions, bowing techniques, sight-reading skills, and music theory. Rehearsals and performances outside of school are considered co-curricular, are required, and affect the students' grades. The school will provide cellos and string basses for school use if possible, but every student is required to own or rent their own instrument and accessories. Students are encouraged to audition for Region Orchestra. Performances require a specific uniform which you will be required to purchase. The upper-level orchestra class is by audition for students who demonstrate advanced skills and are willing to commit to more intense preparation and performance challenges.

FINE ARTS

ART I

(1/2 UNIT)

Students will study the elements of art and principles of designs emphasizing creative artistic problem solving using a variety of media, the student will incorporate art history, aesthetics and constructive criticism into their artwork.

ART II

(1/2 UNIT)

Prerequisites: Art I - Teacher approval

This class builds on the knowledge from Art I using a variety of media to incorporate art history, aesthetics and constructive criticism into their artwork with an emphasis on creation and quality of artwork.

THEATER ARTS I (1/2 UNIT)

Theater Arts I is an introductory class designed to familiarize students with the wide variety of creative opportunities available to them in theatre, such as acting and design. This class focuses on creative drama and is designed to help students build self-confidence. Theatrical Methods will encourage students to use voice and movement as effective tools for communication and self-expression. Students can discover ways to control stage fright while performing such things as pantomimes, monologues, and scripted and improvised scenes.

8th GRADE THEATER ARTS II (1/2 UNIT)

Prerequisites: Theater Arts I and teacher approval.

This course is designed for students who have taken Theatre Arts I and are interested in advanced theatre activities. In this interactive class, students will explore the roles of the director, actor, and designer. Students will develop their acting skills by working with improvised and scripted scenes. Performing scenes and experience with improvisation will help students add depth to characters. As designers, students will design historical costumes for a given story. Students will have opportunities to perform in front of audiences.

OTHER ELECTIVES

PRINCIPLES OF LAW

(1 UNIT- 1.0 high school elective/CTE credit)

This course is designed for students who have an interest in the Criminal Justice field. This course introduces students to professions in law enforcement, security, corrections, and fire and emergency management services. The course provides students with an overview of the skills necessary for careers in law enforcement, fire service, security, and corrections. Students will also understand the historical and philosophical development of criminal law as well as analyzing the essential elements/classifications of crime.

PRINCIPLES OF APPLIED ENGINEERING (1 UNIT- 1.0 high school elective/CTE credit)

Principles of Applied Engineering provides an overview of the various fields of science, technology, engineering, and mathematics and their interrelationships. Students will develop engineering communication skills, which include computer graphics, modeling, and presentations, by using a variety of computer hardware and software applications to complete assignments and projects. Upon completing this course, students will understand the various fields of engineering and will be able to make informed career decisions. Further, students will have worked on a design team to develop a product or system.

PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

(1/2 UNIT - .5 high school elective/CTE credit)

Beginning-level course introduces students to principles of effective communication. Students will gain confidence and develop communication skills through a variety of interpersonal communication activities and oral presentations. Course curriculum will also include listening strategies, non-verbal communications, group dynamics and problem-solving, as well as essential elements of effective professional communication.

CYBER CITIZENSHIP

(1/2 UNIT - .5 high school elective/CTE credit)

This course will educate students regarding evolving platforms of social media and familiarize them with their use. It will highlight the controversial issues associated with social media, including the laws regarding social media, inappropriate usage, and online harassment. Overall, this course will educate students in maintaining a responsible online digital footprint. Activities in this course include the analysis and application of various forms of social media platforms, a study of laws concerning online aggression and safety, and the use of learned technology that will further engage students in academics.

ADVANCEMENT VIA INDIVIDUAL DETERMINATION (AVID)

(1 UNIT) - Application required

Avid is a nationally recognized program designed to give students who ordinarily would not be in college-preparatory classes the opportunity to take such classes and provides the support necessary for students to succeed in them. The core of the program is the AVID elective class, which focuses on academic instruction, tutorial support, and motivational activities. Students participate in lessons on note-taking skills, study skills, test taking, time management, effective textbook reading, and library research skills. Tutors are provided twice a week during the class period to work with students on their class work. In order to participate in the AVID class students must apply and be approved through an application and interview process

8th GRADE YEARBOOK

(1 UNIT) - Application required

This course focuses on a student-produced yearbook. Students will learn journalistic skills such as layout design, photography placement, writing, and editing. Students will use cutting edge software while working in a team environment to produce the yearbook. Writing skills and creativity are recommended.

8th GRADE AIDE POSITIONS (1/2 UNIT)

This semester course develops the student's ability to function in an office environment. It includes fundamentals of general office operation, such as minimal use of office equipment and alphabetical and numerical filing. Professionalism and courtesy in dealing with faculty, staff, students, parents, and the public are stressed. Students who possess traits such as honesty, integrity, trustworthiness, dependability, and punctuality will be chosen for this elective. Only ½ unit can be taken.

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

SPANISH I - 8th grade ONLY

(1 UNIT - 1.0 high school foreign language credit)

Prerequisite: Must be in 8th grade.

This is a full-year, high school credit course, offered to 8th graders only. Introduction to the Spanish language, people, culture, history, and geography with emphasis on the language skills, listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing.

SPANISH II ADVANCED

(1 UNIT – 1.0 high school <u>advanced</u> credit)

Prerequisite: 90 or higher in Spanish I or completion of Dual Language program

This course is intended to prepare students for Spanish III Adv. Reading, writing, speaking, and listening skills will be highly emphasized. The culture, history, and geography of Spanish speaking countries will be integrated into the curriculum. No re-tests at this level.

SPANISH III - ADVANCED

(1 UNIT - 1.0 high school advanced credit)

Prerequisite: Spanish II Adv., or approval.

Includes advanced grammar and more difficult reading selections. This course provides opportunities to improve speaking and listening skills. Lessons will be taught in Spanish and students are expected to speak in Spanish. No re-tests at this level.

SAMPLE TWO YEAR PLANS

Students need to take enough courses to fill a school day for 2 years. The following is an example of typical course selections:

<u>7th Grade</u>	8th Grade
English 7	English 8
Math 7	Math 8
Science 7	Science 8
TX History	US History
Wellness 1 / Touch System Data Entry	PE Foundations / Fund. of Computer Science
Principles of Law	Theater Arts I / Art II
Cyber Citizenship / Art I	Spanish 1

Students who choose to be in **athletics** and play competitive sports both years have less room for electives. Health is a requirement for these students as well. They might have a 2 year plan that looks like this:

7th Grade	8th Grade
English 7	English 8
Math 7	Math 8
Science 7	Science 8
TX History	US History
Principles of Engineering	Spanish 1
Health / Touch System Data Entry	Fundamentals of Computer Science / Art I
Athletics	Athletics

Middle School Registration Form 2021-2022 7th Grade

Name:		ID#:	
_	-	ext to the courses you wish to ta a total of 7 units.	ke.
X English 7 1110 X Math 7 2010 X Science I 3010 X Texas History 4010	<u>UNITS</u> 1 1 1 1	Foreign Language Spanish II Adv* or Spanis (Requires approval via testin	
X Touch System Data Entry* 9053 Total Required Courses Placements into Advanced Math and Adv English will be determined at a later d	ate.	Fine Arts Orchestra Band (Beginning) Boys' Choir Girls' Choir Art I	8310 1 8210/8200 1 8110 1 8120 1 8003 1/2
Other Required 7 th Grade Cours Must select one of the following: Option 1 AthleticsBoys 5260Gir	ls 5240	Theatre Arts I	1303 1/2
Athletics - Competitive sport(s) Health 5133 Option 2 Wellness 5113	1 1/2 units 1/2	Other Electives Professional Comm.* Principles of Law* Princ. of Applied Engineer* Cyber Citizenship* PE	1813 1/2 6700 1 6740 1 6383 1/2 5153 1/2
Comments:		AVID (Application and Intervie (Students enrolled in Athletics can Total Units = 7	•
		*High school credit received for t	hese courses
Placements into Advanced Alternates: If I can't have the electives summer school, I would like to take:,	I chose above,	ced English will be determined at a later date , or if I take Touch System Data Enti	ry and/or Health in
Parent Signature		Student Signature	Date

Middle School Registration Form 2021-2022 8th Grade

Name:	ID#:		
INSTRUCTIONS: Please place an X in t You must take	the space next to the courses e a total of 7 units.	s you wish to t	ake.
Required Core Courses UNITS X English 8 1150 1 X Math 8 2060 1 X Science II 3050 1 X U.S. History 4050 1 X Fund.of Computer Science* 9153 1/2 Total Required Core Courses 4 1/2	Foreign Language Spanish I * Must meet district requir Spanish II Adv* (requir Spanish III Adv* (requir	7213 rements. res approval)	NITS 1 1 1
Placements into Advanced Math and Advanced English will be determined at a later date. Other Required 8 th Grade Courses Select one of the following: Option 1 AthleticsBoys 5270Girls 5250 Coach's signatureAthletics1	Fine Arts Orchestra Band (Beginning) Boys Choir Girls Choir Art I Art II Theatre Arts I Theatre Arts II	8320 8220/8200 8110 8100 8003 8053 1303 1353	1 1 1 1 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2
Options 2 PE Foundations (5053) * 1/2 Comments:	Other Electives Professional Comm.* Principles of Law* Princ. of Applied Engine Cyber Citizenship* PE Aide Yearbook (Application Required) AVID (Application and Interpretation and Interpretation)	6383 5153 - 1500	1/2 1 1 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1
Students must have teacher approval where needed. Placement determined at a later date. If I can't have the electives I chose above, or if I tak like to take:		glish courses will b	e
Parent Signature	Student Signature	Date	

PART IV – ORGANIZATIONS, CLUBS & ACTIVITIES

College Station I.S.D. encourages student participation in extracurricular activities. The following list shows organizations, clubs, and activities in which students may become involved.

UIL – University Interscholastic League

UIL is a series of academic contests designed to extend the basic curriculum taught in the classroom. Subjects include: Maps, Charts & Graphs, Number Sense, Ready Writing, Science I and II, Creative Writing, Spelling, Dictionary Skills, Social Studies, Calculator Applications, Math, Impromptu Speech, Oral Reading, and Chess.

CLUBS/ORGANIZATIONS

Many after-school clubs and organizations are offered at the middle school level. Pay attention to your school announcements to see when and where clubs meet.

National Junior Honor Society

All students who are interested in membership in this national organization should hold themselves to the highest standards throughout their seventh grade year. Students must have an overall average of 93 for the first four six weeks and hand in their paperwork by the designated deadline. Students who meet these requirements will be evaluated by their teachers on the basis of service, leadership, citizenship, and character. Final decisions on membership are made by an NJHS Faculty Council.

REQUIREMENTS FOR NATIONAL JUNIOR HONOR SOCIETY

Membership in the National Junior Honor Society (NJHS) is both an honor and a responsibility. Students selected for membership are expected to demonstrate the qualities of scholarship, service, leadership, citizenship, and character.

To be considered for membership, a student must have a cumulative average of 93.0* through the fourth six weeks grading period of his or her seventh grade year. Eligible candidates must provide relevant information about their service, leadership, and citizenship qualification through the Student Activity Information Forms. Conduct and character will be reviewed by the Faculty Council.

Student Activity Information Forms will be distributed to student interested in becoming member of NJHS during the spring semester of their 7th grade year. All selected candidates will be notified of the induction ceremony and will be expected to attend.

Chapter meeting will be held monthly as the school calendar permits. Emergency meetings may be called if three days advance notice is given.

*Honor and Pre-AP high school credit courses are eligible for an additional 10 points to the course average. Specific course listing will be noted on the Student Activity Form.

Student Council

REQUIREMENTS FOR STUDENT COUNCIL (StuCo)

The following eligibility requirements affect students running for Student Council. Students interested in running for StuCo president must be a StuCo member their 7th grade year.

<u>Scholastic Requirements.</u> A student must have an 80 or above after averaging the six weeks grades from all seven classes for the 1st through 4th six weeks (28 different grades) with no individual six weeks grade during the year below 70. Grades received as an aide of any type or in athletics will not be included in the average.

<u>Disciplinary Requirements.</u> A student will be ineligible to run for Student Council if he/she has received a referral to the office during the present school year.

Dance Team

Dance Team exists to promote sportsmanship, citizenship, school spirit and entertainment, and are first and foremost representatives of their school. Dance team members should exemplify both individual and group behavior suitable to their position and in accordance with the rules as stated in the CSISD Student Code of Conduct.

Members of this group have a fundamental responsibility to play a leadership role in building teamwork and helping the school achieve its goals and objectives. *There are membership requirements for dance team. See your school's dance team sponsor for a complete list of requirements.

Cheerleading

Cheerleading is designed to support all school organizations and promote school spirit. Cheerleaders will show their talents, skills, and spirit at various school functions including, but not limited to, football games, pep rallies, basketball games, etc.

Cheerleaders should be able to dedicate their time, energy, and effort throughout the cheer season. *There are membership requirements for cheerleading. See your school's cheer sponsor for a complete list of requirements.

REQUIREMENTS FOR EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

A student may participate in extracurricular activities by having a passing grade of 70 in ALL subjects and by meeting the other requirements set by local and state policy. Students receiving grade of 60 or above in a https://doi.org/10.2016/journal.org/ eligibility dates will be listed on the 2021-22 UIL Academic Eligibility Calendar.

Notes

The College Station Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, color, national origin, sex, age, or handicap in providing education services. Dr. Nkrumah Dixon, Director of Personnel, 1812 Welsh, College Station, TX 77840, (979) 764-5411 has been designated to coordinate compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of Title IX. Lindsey Fuentes, Director of Special Services, 1812 Welsh, Suite 120, College Station, TX 77840, (979) 764-5433 has been designated to coordinate compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.